

CLEMSON UNIVERSITY STAFF SENATE

May 13, 2008, 10:30 AM Seminar Room II, Madren Conference Center

Minutes

Present: Elizabeth Anderson, Michael Atkins, Barbara Bergman, Chris Blackmon, Kathy Boice, Kristina Corbett, Karen Countryman, Richard Cowan, Lynn Crawford, Dave Crockett, Rose Ellen Davis-Gross, Glenda Dickson, Tim Drake, Negar Edwards, Karen Erickson, Evelyn Gantt, Michael Gilstrap, Sally Glenn, Dianne Harris, Pam Hawthorne, Reggie Hawthorne, Trudy Houston, Jon Isbill, Janice Kleck, Phil Landreth, Susan Pope, Meshelle Ryman, Ginger Swire-Clark, Marlene Ventura

Absent: Lydia Arneson, Maranda Arnold, Pam Barnhill, Debbie Charles, Wade Culler, Carrie DuPre, Mary Eberhart, Ellen Gideon, Rosa Grayden, James Huff, Bill Hughes, Bill Hurst, Linda Kanaley, Deborah Koon, Chad Lampman, Carolyn McGaha, Cindy Owens, Dan Schmiedt, Gloria Walker, Mandy Wright, Samuel White

Guests: Tony Dickerson, Krissy Kaylor, Pete Knudsen, Joy Moss, Lawrence Nichols, Geary Robinson, Bryan Simmons, Tom Ward

President Dave Crockett welcomed guests and called the meeting to order.

- 1. **Approval of Minutes**: Rose Ellen Davis-Gross moved to approve the minutes of the April 2, 2008 Staff Senate meeting as submitted. Reggie Hawthorne seconded the motion.
- 2. Open Commentary: None.
- 3. Parliamentarian Procedure, Janice Kleck. A handout with basic parliamentary procedure was briefly discussed (Attachment A). If anyone has questions concerning meeting protocol, contact Janice Kleck at 656-5274 or jkleck@clemson.edu.
- 4. Announcements from the President
 - A. Academic Council, Dave Crockett. Has not met.
 - **B.** Administrative Council, Lawrence Nichols. The Council met May 12. A student led study was discussed. The study addressed things that draw people to campus. The results should be released soon.
 - C. Board of Trustees, Dave Crockett. No report.
 - **D.** Governmental Affairs, Dave Crockett. The Appropriation Bill is on the House Calendar with the Senate amendments. The House must also make cuts that reflect the lower Bureau of Economic Advisors revenue estimate in order to keep the budget in balance. The Legislative Affairs office is working to have the non-recurring funding for PSA and the SC Light Rail restored on the House side. The bill will then go back to the Senate where they will insist on their amendments and a Conference Committee will be appointed to work out the differences. This is the usual course of events. The one percent cost-of-living salary adjustment for all state employees is still contained in the bill and is the same amount the House had originally proposed before the measure made its way to the Senate. Because it is an election year, there is some thought that the strategy is to complete the budget process early so that members can adjourn on time and go home to campaign for the June 10th primary.
 - E. President's Cabinet, Dave Crockett. The Cabinet met May 12. Campus Master Planner, Gerald Vander Mey, offered an update on the status of various construction projects both on and off campus. The dozen or so projects described range in size from the multi-million dollar Life Sciences Building which will displace the parking lot behind the Poole Agricultural Center this fall to the modest Rotunda now under construction in President's Park near Sikes Hall. The presentation also led to a brief discussion on campus parking and safety issues. Other items discussed included a small fire at the Madren Conference Center the preceding weekend, the record amount of positive national publicity for Clemson during the first quarter of the year,

and continuing explorations of the City of Clemson working with the University to found a national "Town and Gown Association".

F. Other:

- 1) Human Resources, Lawrence Nichols. 1) Employee Recognition Day was a huge success. Aramark donated the food and food services for the event. Everyone was encouraged to let Aramark know how much it was appreciated. 2) Approximately 5 (five) staff members are left in the Motor Pool and Printing Services. If they have not found a position within the next couple of weeks, Nichols will seek approval from Administrative Council to do a direct placement of these individuals. 3) The verbiage will be updated on policy addressing tuition assistance. HR should have it on the website today. 4) HR is undergoing a restructuring process. A notice will be sent to campus detailing the changes.
- **5. Treasurer's Report,** Kristina Corbett. The regular budgeted E&G spending account balance is \$1,000.37 in Other and \$63.67 in Travel. The Vending balance is \$507.13. The Staff Senate Scholarship Endowment principal is \$217,472.66. Phil Landreth moved to approve the report as submitted. Barbara Bergman seconded the motion.

6. Committee Reports

A. Standing Committees

- 1. Activities, Negar Edwards. The Activities Committee is currently working with Scholarship Committee preparing for the Scholarship Golf Tournament. Committee plans for this year include:
 - Assisting Communications Committee with Benefits Fair
 - Organizing the Holiday Service Project
 - Assist Scholarship Committee with next year's golf tournament

A meeting will be scheduled within the next couple of weeks. Committee members will have an opportunity to get acquainted and plan for upcoming events. Activities will begin meeting regularly in July or August.

- **2. Communications**, Rose Ellen Davis-Gross. The committee would like to welcome Pam Barnhill as a new Senator and as a new member of the committee. During the next year, the Communications Committee will:
 - Continue to provide the meeting summaries
 - Develop alternate ways to communicate with staff
 - Organize the Benefits Fair booth
 - Continue to assist with the Web site
 - Create a Staff Manual
 - Develop way to publicize and promote Staff Senate

Instructions on emailing each area were disseminated along with a new roster that included area and committee list serves (Attachment B). Time will be allotted at the end of the meeting to select a designee from each area to be responsible for distributing monthly summaries. If you have questions on the information provided, contact Rose Ellen Davis-Gross at 656-5452 or regross@clemson.edu.

- 3. Membership, Phil Landreth. Lead senators will be assigned to projects.
 - Elections
 - Awards luncheon
 - Monthly meetings
- **4. Policy and Welfare**, Michael Atkins. Michael Atkins moved to seek the formulation of a calendar committee that would consist of all interested constituent groups. Karen Countryman seconded the motion. Discussion followed.
- 5. Scholarship, Reggie Hawthorne. 1) Dave Crockett's payroll deduction challenge encouraged 7 (seven) senators to either join or increase participation in the Annual Fund. The payroll deductions designated to the Staff Senate currently fund 10 (ten) scholarships at \$1,150 each. Dave Crockett and Dan Schmiedt will increase their deductions accordingly. Thanks to all who participated. 2) A volunteer sheet for the golf tournament was routed. The tournament is Friday, May 16. Contact Hawthorne if you have any questions at (864) 650-8283.

B. University Committees

- 1. Accident Review Board Phil Landreth and Lydia Arneson (alternate). Has not met.
- 2. Alcohol & Other Drugs Task Force, Carrie DuPre. No report.
- 3. Athletic Council, Rose Ellen Davis-Gross. The Athletic Council met May 7. Larry LaForge spoke to the Council about the accomplishments of the athletes over the last year. Five athletes were inducted into Phi Beta Kappa and several others received national, regional, state and local awards. Dr. LaForge also reviewed the recently released Academic Performance of Scholarship Student-Athletes (NCAA Graduations Success Rate [GSR]; NCAA Academic Performance Rate [APR]; Federal Graduation Rate [FGR]; and the Difference between Athlete Graduation Rates and Institutional Graduation Rates.

He discussed four conclusions that can be drawn from the data:

- 1) Female athletes do better than male athletes
- 2) NCAA graduation rates are higher than the federal graduation rate
- 3) ACC is a good conference academically
- 4) Our performance as compared to the ACC varies by measure

Bill D'Andrea thanked the Council for their work over the last year and said that he would have more information on the Seat Equity Plan and Season Ticket sales at the next meeting. There will be no meetings during the summer.

- 4. Bookstore Advisory, Negar Edwards. Has not met.
- 5. Faculty Senate Budget Accountability, Dave Crockett. Has not met.
- **6. CATS**, Robbie Nicholson. No report.
- 7. Clemson University Environmental, Tim Drake. 1) Earth day went well and Clemson had satisfactory participation, but there were a few problems with getting enough volunteers to assist with activities. Solid Green had a booth at Earth Day. This group is planning to meet with President Barker on June 6. 2) A Clemson University Sustainability Action Plan has been written and was distributed at the meeting. A letter was sent by Gerald Vander Mey to President Barker stressing the need for a central Clemson University office to coordinate and promote sustainability efforts. 3) An update was given by Gerald Vander Mey on the campus development plan. Many new buildings are either being constructed, or are in the planning stage. This new construction will take many parking spaces from existing lots in the future, so plans need to be put into place along with future expansion that will accommodate parking needs. 4) A greenhouse gas audit needs to be performed by September of 2008. 5) Proposed changes to the CUEC By-Laws were approved by a vote of the committee. One of the changes was to modify the title "Classified Staff Senate" to "Staff Senate". Changes to the CUES By-Laws and other documents distributed at the meeting will be given to Karon Donald and placed in the Staff Senate Office for review if anyone desires to see them.
- 8. Clemson University Foundation Board, Dave Crockett. Has not met.
- 9. Council on Community & Diversity, Rosa Grayden. No report.
- 10. Human Resources Advisory, Michael Atkins. HRAC met on April 9. 1) The public employees recognition week cookout was May 7, Military Heritage Plaza, 11:00 a.m. until 1:00 p.m. 2) The Benefits Office scheduled hours are Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. 4:30 p.m., no hours on Wednesday. 3) The 2nd increase to the federal minimum wage is occurring and the student pay scale will be adjusted. 4) HR is behind six months on service pins, please be patient they are coming. 5) Everyone is asked to destroy or correct documentation that has Social Security numbers listed, use CU ID numbers. 6) Tele-commuting and alcohol/drug policy notifications will go out soon by e-mail. 7) New fringe-benefit changes are going or are in effect, CU is currently running a large deficient for fringe benefits. 8) CUBS HR upgrade is scheduled for June 4. HRAC meets the 2nd Wednesday of each month at 1:30 p.m. The next meeting is May 14.
- 11. Joint City/University, Karon Donald. JCUB adjourned for the summer.
- 12. Library Advisory, Wade Culler. Has not met.
- **13. Parking Advisory**, Bill Hughes. The Parking Advisory Committee met on April 17. This followed a meeting Geary Robinson called on the 16th to present some financial plans for financing parking garages. He had Steve Robbins present the numbers to a variety of campus constituents to include the Faculty, Student, and Staff Senates. After Robinson presented some numbers, there was discussion about the plans. All plans recommended a three-fold increase in staff parking fees. The differences

were in the timing. At the Parking Advisory Committee meeting, this meeting from the previous day was discussed, but only briefly. There was also some discussion about greater incentives to encourage ride-sharing.

- 14. President's Commission on the Status of Black Faculty & Staff, Rosa Grayden. No report.
- 15. President's Commission on the Status of Women, Susan Pope. The Women's Commission had their annual retreat on Thursday April the 24th at the Outdoor Lab. Updates on subcommittee reports were shared. The Commission decided not to sponsor a wellness/health fair for the upcoming year but will support other groups and have representation at the upcoming HR Benefits Fair in October as well as provide collaborative presentations on different areas for a healthy life such as "Fiscal Fitness" etc. It was also discussed that perhaps the commission could assist in providing periodic lunch gatherings with female student groups to discuss issues/topics of interest. A review of achievements and accomplished goals for '07/'08 were discussed as well as setting goals for '08/'09. New Commission members were voted on, two staff and two faculty members. Chair Rachel Mayo provided the Chair's Assessment Report and announcements. It was also announced that the SCWHE Conference will be held in Columbia on March 6-7, 2009.
- **16. Recreation Advisory**, Dexter Hawkins. The committee met on April 16. This was the last meeting until the fall. Old business: Construction in Fike is almost complete. The proposed babysitting service will not move forward, because of fire code. No direct access to an exit. We examined some of the budget planning for 'FY 09'. Future projects include: field lights, storage facilities, building signage, women's weight area, and racquetball court glass back walls.
- 17. South Carolina State Employees Association, Richard Cowan. No report.
- 18. Student Conduct Code Review Committee, Richard Cowan. No report.

7. Unfinished Business

A. Ad-hoc Committee on Staff Development, Bill Hughes. A draft of the SDP has been provided to Provost Helms. Once her feedback is received and the plan is finalized, the Ad hoc Committee will seek approval from Administrative Council.

8. New Business

- A. Parking, Geary Robinson. Geary Robinson, Parking Service Director, discussed the future of parking on campus. He shared a presentation that can be found on the Parking Services website at http://www.clemson.edu/studentaffairs/parking/multimedia/pdf/proformo.pdf. Tony Dickerson, Student Affairs Business Officer, reviewed some financial implications of the plan presented. Discussion followed. Questions and comments can be sent directly to Robinson at gearyl@clemson.edu.
- **B.** CSS 2008-03 Tim Drake moved to create a resolution thanking Aramark for their generosity and continued support of Clemson University employees by providing the food and food services for the may 2008 "Employee Recognition Day". Dianne Harris seconded the motion.

9. Announcements

- **A.** Summer Schedule The Executive Committee will not meet in June, and the Staff Senate will not meet in July.
- 10. Adjournment: There being no further business, the meeting adjourned.

Next Meeting: Tuesday, June 10, 2008, 10:30 a.m., Seminar Room I, Madren Conference Center

What Is Parliamentary Procedure and why is it important?

Quite simply it is a set of rules for conducting business at meetings. These rules allow everyone to be heard and to make decisions without confusion. So it is very important that everyone know these basic rules! It is never okay to interrupt or attack the person speaking!

<u>Staff Senate Meeting Guidelines</u>: The Clemson University Staff Senate uses parliamentary procedure to follow a fixed order of business for monthly meetings. Below is a typical example of our meeting structure:

- 1. Senate Members and Guest Sign in Sheet [All meeting attendees must be accounted for]
- 2. Call to order. [Senate President]
- 3. Approval of the Minutes [Sent by email for review prior to meeting]
- 4. Officers Reports
- 5. Committee Reports
- 6. Special business or speakers previously designated per agenda at this meeting.
- 7. Unfinished business.
- 8. New business.
- 9. Announcements.
- 10. Adjournment.

<u>How to Present a Motion:</u> The method used by the senate to approve or validate a request or change is in the form of moving motions. A motion is a proposal that the entire membership take action or a stand on an issue or request. Staff Senate President presents (or calls upon a particular member to present) the requested action. The process simplified is:

- 1. Present the Motion
- 2. President calls for a Motion to Approve [Senator motions approval]
- 3. Debate/Discuss the motion if necessary prior to call for Second Approval.
- 4. Call for Second of the Motion to Approve [Aye by all approving].
- 5. Motion Stands Approved as Presented.

There are two other motions that are commonly used that relate to voting.

- 1. Motion to Table -- This motion is often used in the attempt to "kill" a motion, to "take from the table", for reconsideration by the membership at a later time.
- 2. Motion to Postpone Indefinitely -- This is often used as a means of parliamentary strategy and allows opponents of motion to test their chances of approval without an actual vote being taken. The motion is not "lost" but simply up for re-discussion at a later date.
- 3. Call the Question This is a request to end discussion on a motion. It is only seeking to end discussion; it is only a vote regarding continued discussion and not the issue being discussed. If the question is "called" and seconded, then a vote must be taken on the original motion itself.

Parliamentary Procedure is the best way to get things done! But, it will only work if you use it properly.

- 1. Allow motions that are in order.
- 2. Have members obtain the floor properly.
- 3. Speak clearly and concisely.
- 4. Obey the rules of debate.
 - Most importantly, BE COURTEOUS AT ALL TIMES!

COMMITTEE EMAIL	BUDGET CTR	<u>SENATOR</u>	EMAIL	DEPT	PHONE	<u>ADDRESS</u>	STANDING COMMITTEE	TERM #	<u>TERM</u>
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_ACTVITIES-L	COES	Arnold, Maranda	AMARAND	0905	656-5561	401 Rhodes Research Center	Activities	1	2009
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_ACTVITIES-L	COES	Corbett, Kristina	CATHCAR	0926	283-7125	4 Research Drive / Greenville, SC 29607	Activities	1	2009
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_ACTVITIES-L	PSA	Edwards, Negar (chair)	NEDWARD	0192	646-2126	511 Westinghouse Rd. / Pendleton, SC 29670	Activities	1	2009
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_ACTVITIES-L	HEHD	Glenn, Sally	SALLYG	0707	656-4777	312 Tillman Hall	Activities	2	2009
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_ACTVITIES-L	COES	Harris, Dianne	DIANNEH	0973	656-0671	261 H.L. Hunter	Activities	1	2009
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_ACTVITIES-L	STUD AFFAIRS	Hawthorne, Pam	HOLLANP	4065	656-5834	806 University Union	Activities	1	2011
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_ACTVITIES-L	CCIT	Houston, Trudy	TYE	2803	656-7142	L212 Universiy Union	Activities	1	2010
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_ACTVITIES-L	ADVANCEMENT	Huff, James	HUFF3	5604	656-4231	110 Daniel Drive	Activities	1	2010
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_ACTVITIES-L	BBS	Kanaley, Linda	LKANALE	1353	656-3654	G01 Tillman Hall	Activities	2	2009
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_ACTVITIES-L	RESEARCH	Owens, Cindy	COWNS	5710	646-8454	Apparel Research, Pendleton	Activities	2	2009
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_ACTVITIES-L	PSA	Ryman, Meshelle	RRYMAN	0120	656-3388	107 Barre Hall	Activities	1	2011
						Florence County Extension, 2685 S. Irby Street, Suite			
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_COMMUNICAT-L	CES	Barnhill, Pam	PBRNHLL	0229	(843) 661-4800	K, Florence, SC 29505	Communications	1	2011
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_COMMUNICAT-L	UNIV FACILITIES	Boice, Kathy	BKATHY	5952	656-4577	Room 109, Gentry Hall	Communications	1	2010
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_COMMUNICAT-L	LIBRARIES	Culler, Wade	NCULLER	3001	656-0635	R.M. Cooper Library	Communications	1	2009
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_COMMUNICAT-L	STUD AFFAIRS	Davis-Gross, Rose Ellen (chair)	REGROSS	4077	656-5452	200 Mell Hall	Communications	1	2009
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_COMMUNICAT-L	STUD AFFAIRS	DuPre, Carrie	CPRIDDY	4065	656-3101	311 Fike Recreation Center	Communications	1	2009
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_COMMUNICAT-L	UNIV FACILITIES	Gantt, Evelyn	EGANTT	5903	261-6262	Building Services, Klugh Avenue	Communications	1	2009
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_COMMUNICAT-L	UNIV FACILITIES	Hughes, Bill	WSHUGHE	5906	656-0688	Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue	Communications	1	2011
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_COMMUNICAT-L	PRES & BOT	Kleck, Janice	JKLECK	5155	656-5274	E-203 Martin Hall	Communications	1	2010
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_COMMUNICAT-L	UNIV FACILITIES	White, Samuel	SAMULW	5903	656-6105	Building Services, Klugh Avenue	Communications	1	2010
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_MEMBERSHIP-L	CCIT	Bergman, Barbara	BERGMAN	2803	656-3701	L2 Universiy Union	Membership	1	2011
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_MEMBERSHIP-L	ATHLETICS	Countryman, Karen	KCOUNTR	7115	656-1129	104-B Vickery Hall	Membership	1	2010
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_MEMBERSHIP-L	FINANCIAL AFF	Crawford, Lynn	CRAWFO5	5365	656-2808	Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg	Membership	1	2011
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_MEMBERSHIP-L	STUD AFFAIRS	Erickson, Karen	KERICKS	4064	656-2582	602 University Union	Membership	1	2011
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_MEMBERSHIP-L	FINANCIAL AFF	Gideon, Ellen	EGIDEON	5365	656-4035	Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg	Membership	1	2009
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_MEMBERSHIP-L	COES	Landreth, Phil (chair)	LRALPH	0917	656-5546	B-1 Freeman Hall	Membership	1	2010
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_MEMBERSHIP-L	STUD AFFAIRS	Pope, Susan	SC	4015	656-6673	Fike Recreation Center	Membership	2	2011
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_MEMBERSHIP-L	CAFLS	Swire-Clark, Ginger	GSWIREC	0319	656-4514	D131 P&A Building	Membership	1	2011
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_POLICY-L	PSA	Anderson, Elizabeth	EANDER4	0128	656-6153	83 P&A Building	Policy and Welfare	1	2011
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_POLICY-L	CAFLS	Atkins, Michael (chair)	ATKINS2	0323	656-6267	302 Biosystems Research Complex	Policy and Welfare	1	2010
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_POLICY-L	PROVOST	Dickson, Glenda	GLENDAD	5107	656-6353	101 Clemson House	Policy and Welfare	2	2010
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_POLICY-L	PSA	Drake, Tim	TDRAKE	0194	646-2150	511 Westinghouse Rd. / Pendleton, SC 29670	Policy and Welfare	1	2010
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_POLICY-L	UNIV FACILITIES	Gilstrap, Michael	GILSTRM	5906	656-0242	Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue	Policy and Welfare	1	2010
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_POLICY-L	FINANCIAL AFF	Isbill, Jon	ISBILL	5337	656-3352	Human Resources / Admin Srv Bldg	Policy and Welfare	1	2011
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_POLICY-L	PSA	Koon, Deborah	DKOON	0198	(803) 788-2260	POB 102406, Columbia, SC 29224	Policy and Welfare	1	2011
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_POLICY-L	PSA	McGaha, Carolyn	CMCGAHA	0187	(803)788-5700	POB 23205, Columbia, SC 29224	•	1	2009
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_POLICY-L	PROVOST	Walker, Gloria	GFRMN	5714	656-1455	E-302 Martin Hall	Policy and Welfare	1	2010
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_SCHOLARSHIP-L	PSA	Arneson, Lydia	LYDIA	0132	656-6712	265 P&A Building	Scholarship	2	2011
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_SCHOLARSHIP-L	UNIV FACILITIES	Blackmon, Chris	CBLACKM	5907	656-1016	Landscape Services, Klugh Avenue	Scholarship	1	2010
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_SCHOLARSHIP-L	CCIT	Charles, Debbie	DEBM	2804	650-3995	432 Brackett Hall	Scholarship	1	2011
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_SCHOLARSHIP-L	AAH	Cowan, Richard	RCOWAN	0525	656-3218	107 Brooks Center	Scholarship	2	2009
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_SCHOLARSHIP-L	CCIT	Eberhart, Mary	EBERHAM	2806	656-3723	340 Computer Court Drive	Scholarship	1	2011
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_SCHOLARSHIP-L	BBS	Grayden, Rosa	GROSA	1356	656-3239	132 Brackett Hall	Communications	1	2009
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_SCHOLARSHIP-L	STUD AFFAIRS	Hawthorne, Reginald (chair)	REGINAH	4077	656-7003	107 Clemson House	Scholarship	1	2009
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_SCHOLARSHIP-L	UNIV FACILITIES	Hurst, Bill	HURST2	5906	656-1107	Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue	Scholarship	1	2010
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_SCHOLARSHIP-L	ATHLETICS	Lampman, Chad	LAMPMAN	7106	656-1965	Jervey Athletic Center	Scholarship	1	2010
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_SCHOLARSHIP-L	RESEARCH	Ventura, Marlene	VENTURA	5704	656-0118	Office of Research & Compliance	Scholarship	2	2011
CLASSIFIED_STAFF_SCHOLARSHIP-L	ADVANCEMENT	Wright, Mandy	WRIGHTA	5673	656-4629	100 Madren Center Drive	Scholarship	1	2010

Standing Committee Roster

CSS Meeting 5/13/08
Attachment B - 1 of 2

Staff Sealed Action 1	Area Email	BUDGET CTR	SENATOR	EMAIL	DEPT	PHONE	ADDRESS	TERM	SUPERVISOR	TERM #
Smift Sentale Arnoll-1	Staff_Senate_Area01-L	PSA	Anderson, Elizabeth	EANDER4	0128	656-6153	83 P&A Building	2011	Tom Neal	1
Self_Sent_Arepoll_L PSA Edwards, Negar NEDWARD 1912 696-212e 211 Ventangloose Rd. Peadleon, SC 29204 2019 Dev3d Horke 1	Staff_Senate_Area01-L	PSA	Arneson, Lydia	LYDIA	0132	656-6712	265 P&A Building	2011	Gary Melton	2
Self Sentix Arapoll	Staff_Senate_Area01-L	PSA	Drake, Tim	TDRAKE	0194	646-2150	511 Westinghouse Rd. / Pendleton, SC 29670	2010	Joe Krausz	1
Self Scalar Arapil-1	Staff_Senate_Area01-L	PSA	Edwards, Negar	NEDWARD	0192	646-2126	511 Westinghouse Rd. / Pendleton, SC 29670	2009	David Howle	1
Saff Santa Aragol-1. PSA Ryma, Meshels RRYMAN 10.0 10	Staff_Senate_Area01-L	PSA	Koon, Deborah	DKOON	0198	(803) 788-2260	POB 102406, Columbia, SC 29224	2011	Dr. John A. Caver	1
Staff Senate Arrea02-1. CES Barbill, Pan PBRNRILL 0229 (64) 66-1450 Sate S. Levis Section. Sec 52-8059 2011 Johy A. Martin 1 Staff Senate Arrea02-1. PROVORT Dickson, Clarical GILDNAD 5107 656-6551 101 Clemon House 2010 Goods Halfacre 2 Staff Senate Arrea02-1. CAPIS Switch Clarical GILDNAD 5107 656-6551 101 Clemon House 2010 Goods Halfacre 2 Staff Senate Arrea02-1. CAPIS Switch Clarical GILDNAD 5107 656-6551 101 Clemon House 2010 Dick Rehard Hiderman 1 Staff Senate Arrea02-1. CAPIS Switch Clarical GIRNAD 7017 656-6571 302 Hoopsteen Research Complex 2010 Dic Rehard Hiderman 1 Staff Senate Arrea05-1. AAH Cowan, Related RCOWAN 6525 656-6267 302 Hoopsteen Research Complex 2010 Dic Rehard Hiderman 2 Staff Senate Arrea05-1. AAH Cowan, Related RCOWAN 6525 656-5218 107 Biolock Contex 2000 Dood Hariman 2 Staff Senate Arrea05-1. COIS Cabota, Kindina CAHIFLAR 606-5218 107 Biolock Contex 2000 Marme Laberge 1 Staff Senate Arrea07-1. COIS Cabota, Kindina CAHIFLAR 607-628 205-717 312 Halland Hall 2000 Staff Senate Arrea07-1. COIS CAMIFLAR 607-628 205-718 401 Robele Research Center 2009 Marme Laberge 1 Staff Senate Arrea07-1. COIS CAMIFLAR 607-628 205-718 401 Robele Research Center 2009 Marme Laberge 1 Staff Senate Arrea07-1. COIS CAMIFLAR 607-628 205-718 401 Robele Research Center 2009 Staff Senate Arrea07-1. COIS CAMIFLAR 607-628 205-718 607-6018 205-71	Staff_Senate_Area01-L	PSA	McGaha, Carolyn	CMCGAHA	0187	(803)788-5700	POB 23205, Columbia, SC 29224	2009	Dr. Paul M. Horton	1
Solf_Senite_AreaQ2-L CES	Staff_Senate_Area01-L	PSA	Ryman, Meshelle	RRYMAN	0120	656-3388	107 Barre Hall	2011	Dianna Haynes	1
Solf Sente Area03-L PROVOST Disbors, Glorida GLENDAD 5107 656-633 101 Clemon Bones 2010 Conton Holiners 2							Florence County Extension, 2685 S. Irby Street,			
Saff Senta Arasol-1. PROVORT Walker, Cloris GIPRAN 5714 656-145 E.02 Marmin Ital 200 Dr. Rether Hidderman 1 Saff Senta Arasol-1. CARLS Swite-Clark, Ginger GSWIRE 6319 656-547 312 Browners Research Complex 201 Tod Winterell 1 Saff Senta Arasol-1. CARLS Swite-Clark, Ginger GSWIRE 6319 656-514 D13 PAA Building 2011 Tod Winterell 1 Saff Senta Arasol-1. CARLS Swite-Clark, Ginger GSWIRE 6319 656-514 D13 PAA Building 2011 Tod Winterell 1 Saff Senta Arasol-1. CORS Arasol, Maranda ROWAN Sall VG 6777 33 IZ Illians Hill 2009 Tony Corebon 2 Saff Senta Arasol-1. CORS Arasol, Maranda AMARAN 6777 656-777 33 IZ Illians Hill 2009 Martin Edward 1 Saff Senta Arasol-1. CORS Corbett, Kirdina CARLAR 6926 635-514 4018 688-68-earth Circum 209 Martin Edward 1 Saff Senta Arasol-1. CORS Landroft, Pall IRALPH 6917 656-546 B-1 Encuma Hall 2010 Shane Swith 1 Saff Senta Arasol-1. CORS Landroft, Pall IRALPH 6917 656-546 B-1 Encuma Hall 2010 Disto Fine 1 Saff Senta Arasol-1. CORS Landroft, Pall IRALPH 6917 656-546 B-1 Encuma Hall 2010 Disto Fine 1 Saff Senta Arasol-1. CORS Landroft, Pall IRALPH 6917 656-546 B-1 Encuma Hall 2010 Disto Fine 1 Saff Senta Arasol-1. CORT General Research Core Corporation Corpor	Staff_Senate_Area02-L	CES	Barnhill, Pam	PBRNHLL	0229	(843) 661-4800	Suite K, Florence, SC 29505	2011	Jody A. Martin	1
Staff Senate Arcs04-L CAFLS Afkins Mehael ATKINS2 G33 G56-6267 302 Biosystems Research Complex Q10 To Relicated Historium 1	Staff_Senate_Area03-L	PROVOST	Dickson, Glenda	GLENDAD	5107	656-6353	101 Clemson House	2010	Gordon Halfacre	2
Staff State Area05-1	Staff_Senate_Area03-L	PROVOST	Walker, Gloria	GFRMN	5714	656-1455	E-302 Martin Hall	2010	James P. Cross	1
Staff Sentale Arca03-1. AAH	Staff_Senate_Area04-L	CAFLS	Atkins, Michael	ATKINS2	0323	656-6267	302 Biosystems Research Complex	2010	Dr. Richard Hilderman	1
Smf Sentale Area00-L HEHD Glean, Sally SALLYO 0707 656-477 312 Talman Hall 200 Tony Cordon 2	Staff_Senate_Area04-L	CAFLS	Swire-Clark, Ginger	GSWIREC	0319	656-4514	D131 P&A Building	2011	Ted Whitwell	1
Saff Santa Ara07-L COES	Staff_Senate_Area05-L	AAH	Cowan, Richard	RCOWAN	0525	656-3218	107 Brooks Center	2009	David Hartmann	2
Staff Senate Arcn07-1 COES Contest, Kristina CATIKCAR 0926 283-721 4 Research Drive, Recom 331 / Generolite, Sc 20607 2009 Regina M. Taylor 1	Staff_Senate_Area06-L	HEHD	Glenn, Sally	SALLYG	0707	656-4777	312 Tillman Hall	2009	Tony Cawthon	2
Staff Senate Arca07-1. COPS Hamis, Danner DIANNEII 0973 656-6671 26 I I I.I. Industry 2009 Sharon Smith 1 Staff Senate Arca07-1. COPS Landetch Phi LRAD 10 656-5545 B.I. Fremen Hall 2009 Dr. Kinly Starkie 1 Staff Senate Arca08-1. BBS Grayden, Rosa GROSA 1356 656-3239 132 Brackett Hall 2009 Dr. Kinly Starkie 1 Staff Senate Arca08-1. BBS Complete, Rosa GROSA 1356 656-3239 132 Brackett Hall 2009 Dr. Kinly Starkie 1 Staff Senate Arca09-1. CCIT Bergman, Barbara BERGMAN 260 656-5545 GO Tillmon Italia 2009 Smrt. Ingram 2 Staff Senate Arca09-1. CCIT Clarks, Debbic DEBM 2804 656-0395 432 Brackett Hall 2011 Karly Holland 1 Staff Senate Arca09-1. CCIT Clarks, Debbic DEBM 2804 656-0475 432 Brackett Hall 2011 Karly Holland 1 Staff Senate Arca09-1. CCIT Electatut May EBERHAM 2806 656-6473 432 Brackett Hall 2011 Grog, L. Reves 1 Staff Senate Arca09-1. CCIT Electatut May EBERHAM 2806 656-6473 340 Computer Court Drive 2011 Grog, L. Reves 1 Staff Senate Arca09-1. CCIT Electatut May EBERHAM 2806 656-6473 340 Computer Court Drive 2011 Grog, L. Reves 1 Staff Senate Arca10-1. LIBRARIES Culter, Wask NCULLER 3001 656-6455 R.M. Coopet Library 2009 Ann Grant 1 Staff Senate Arca13-1. ATHLETICS Commyman, Karen KCOUNTR 7115 656-129 104-B Vickey Hall 2010 De. Elenow N. Nault 1 Staff Senate Arca13-1. ATHLETICS Commyman, Chall LAMPMAN 7100 656-5452 200 Mell Hall 2009 Time Lemay 1 Staff Senate Arca14-1. STUD AFFAIRS Durive Carrie KERCKS 4664 656-5452 200 Mell Hall 2009 Time Lemay 1 Staff Senate Arca14-1. STUD AFFAIRS Durive Carrie KERCKS 4664 656-5452 200 Mell Hall 2009 Time Lemay 1 Staff Senate Arca14-1. STUD AFFAIRS Durive Carrie KERCKS 4664 656-5452 200 Mell Hall 2009 Time Lemay 1 Staff Sen	Staff_Senate_Area07-L	COES	Arnold, Maranda	AMARAND	0905	656-5561	401 Rhodes Research Center	2009	Martine Laberge	1
Staff Senate Area09-1. COES Landedth, Phil LRALPH 0917 656-5346 B-1 Freeman Hall 2010 John Finn 1	Staff_Senate_Area07-L	COES	Corbett, Kristina	CATHCAR	0926	283-7215	4 Research Drive, Room 331 / Greenville, SC 29607	2009	Regina M. Taylor	1
Staff Senate Area08-L BBS	Staff_Senate_Area07-L	COES	Harris, Dianne	DIANNEH	0973	656-0671	261 H.L. Hunter	2009	Sharon Smith	1
Staff Senate Area09-L BBS Kamley, Linda LKANALE 1353 656-3654 G01 Tillmen Itall 2009 Sam T. Ingam 2	Staff_Senate_Area07-L	COES	Landreth, Phil	LRALPH	0917	656-5546	B-1 Freeman Hall	2010	John Finn	1
Staff Senate Area09-L CCIT Bergman, Barbara BERGMAN 2803 656-3701 L2 University Union 2011 Bobby Clark L1	Staff_Senate_Area08-L	BBS	Grayden, Rosa	GROSA	1356	656-3239	132 Brackett Hall	2009	Dr. Kinly Sturkie	1
Staff Senate Area09-L CCIT Clordest, Debbis DEBM 2804 650-3995 432 Brackett Hall 2011 Don Leaders 2	Staff_Senate_Area08-L	BBS	Kanaley, Linda	LKANALE	1353	656-3654	G01 Tillman Hall	2009	Sam T. Ingram	2
Staff Senate Area09-L CCIT Crockert, David CROCKET 2894 656-0475 142 Freenam Hall 2011 Don Leaders 2	Staff_Senate_Area09-L	CCIT	Bergman, Barbara	BERGMAN	2803	656-3701	L2 Universiy Union	2011	Bobby Clark	1
Staff Senate Area09-L CCIT Eberhart, Many EBERHAM 2806 656-3723 340 Computer Court Drive 2011 Greg L Reeves 1	Staff_Senate_Area09-L	CCIT	Charles, Debbie	DEBM	2804	650-3995	432 Brackett Hall	2011	Kathy Holland	1
Staff Senate Area09-L CCIT Houston, Trudy TYE 2803 656-7142 L212 University Union 2010 Bobby Clark 1	Staff_Senate_Area09-L	CCIT	Crockett, David	CROCKET	2804	656-0475	142 Freeman Hall	2011	Don Leaders	2
Staff Senate Areal 1-L LIBRARIES Culler, Wade NCULLER 3001 656-0635 R.M. Ccoper Library 2009 Ann Grant 1	Staff_Senate_Area09-L	CCIT	Eberhart, Mary	EBERHAM	2806	656-3723	340 Computer Court Drive	2011	Greg L. Reeves	1
Staff Senate Areal -L PRES & BOT Kleck, Janice JKLECK 5155 656-5274 E-203 Martin Hall 2010 Dr. Elenor W. Nault 1	Staff_Senate_Area09-L	CCIT	Houston, Trudy	TYE	2803	656-7142	L212 Universiy Union	2010	Bobby Clark	1
Staff Senate Areal 3-L ATHLETICS Countryman, Karen KCOUNTR 7115 656-1129 104-B Vickery Hall 2010 Rebecca Bowman 1	Staff_Senate_Area10-L	LIBRARIES	Culler, Wade	NCULLER	3001	656-0635	R.M. Cooper Library	2009	Ann Grant	1
Staff Senate Areal 3-L ATHLETICS Lampman, Chad LAMPMAN 7106 656-1965 Jervey Athletic Center 2010 Rick Bagby 1	Staff_Senate_Area11-L	PRES & BOT	Kleck, Janice	JKLECK	5155	656-5274	E-203 Martin Hall	2010	Dr. Elenor W. Nault	1
Staff Senate Area Area	Staff Senate Area13-L	ATHLETICS	Countryman, Karen	KCOUNTR	7115	656-1129	104-B Vickery Hall	2010	Rebecca Bowman	1
Staff Senate Area A-L STUD AFFAIRS DuPre, Carrie CPRIDDY 4065 656-3101 311 Fike Recreation Center 2009 Tina Lemay 1	Staff Senate Area13-L	ATHLETICS	Lampman, Chad	LAMPMAN	7106	656-1965	Jervey Athletic Center	2010	Rick Bagby	1
Staff Senate Areal 4-L STUD AFFAIRS Erickson, Karen KERICKS 4064 656-2582 602 University Union 2011 Amanda Hays 1	Staff Senate Area14-L	STUD AFFAIRS	Davis-Gross, Rose Ellen	REGROSS	4077	656-5452	200 Mell Hall	2009	Tim Bowen	1
Staff_Senate_Area14-L STUD AFFAIRS Hawthorne, Reginald REGINAH 4077 656-7003 107 Clemson House 2009 R. Randy Rice 1 Staff_Senate_Area14-L STUD AFFAIRS Hawthorne, Pam HOLLANP 4065 656-834 806 University Union 2011 Kathi Shivar 1 Staff_Senate_Area14-L STUD AFFAIRS Pope, Susan SC 4015 656-6673 Fike Recreation Center 2011 Mark Ferguson 2 Staff_Senate_Area15-L RESEARCH Owens, Cindy COWNS 5710 646-8454 Apparel Research, Pendleton 2009 Patricia Watkins 2 Staff_Senate_Area16-L RESEARCH Ventura, Marlene VENTURA 5704 656-0118 Office of Research & Compliance 2011 Tracy Arwood 2 Staff_Senate_Area16-L ADVANCEMENT Huff, James HUFF3 5604 656-4231 110 Daniel Drive 2010 Larissa Kelly 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Blackmon, Chris CBLACKM 5907 656-1016 Landscape Services, Klugh Avenue<	Staff Senate Area14-L	STUD AFFAIRS	DuPre, Carrie	CPRIDDY	4065	656-3101	311 Fike Recreation Center	2009	Tina Lemay	1
Staff Senate Area14-L STUD AFFAIRS Hawthome, Pam HOLLANP 4065 656-5834 806 University Union 2011 Kathi Shivar 1 Staff Senate Area14-L STUD AFFAIRS Pope, Susan SC 4015 656-6673 Fike Recreation Center 2011 Mark Ferguson 2 Staff Senate Area15-L RESEARCH Owens, Cindy COWNS 5710 646-8454 Apparel Research, Pendleton 2009 Patricia Watkins 2 Staff Senate Area15-L RESEARCH Ventura, Marlene VENTURA 5704 656-0118 Office of Research, Pendleton 2010 Lary Area Octoor 2 Staff Senate Area16-L ADVANCEMENT Huff, James HUFF3 5604 656-4231 110 Daniel Drive 2010 Larissa Kelly 1 Staff Senate Area16-L ADVANCEMENT Wright, Mandy WRIGHTA 5673 656-4629 100 Madren Center Drive 2010 Dr. Jeff Martin 1 Staff Senate Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Blackmon, Chris CBLACKM 5907 656-4106 Landscape Services, Klugh Aven	Staff Senate Area14-L	STUD AFFAIRS	Erickson, Karen	KERICKS	4064	656-2582	602 University Union	2011	Amanda Hays	1
Staff Senate Area14-L STUD AFFAIRS Pope, Susan SC 4015 656-6673 Fike Recreation Center 2011 Mark Ferguson 2 Staff Senate Area15-L RESEARCH Owens, Cindy COWNS 5710 646-8454 Apparel Research, Pendleton 2009 Patricia Watkins 2 Staff Senate Area15-L RESEARCH Ventura, Marlene VENTURA 5704 656-0118 Office of Research, & Compliance 2011 Tracy Arwood 2 Staff Senate Area16-L ADVANCEMENT Huff, James HUFF3 5604 656-4231 110 Daniel Drive 2010 Larissa Kelly 1 Staff Senate Area16-L ADVANCEMENT Wright, Mandy WRIGHTA 5673 656-4629 100 Madren Center Drive 2010 Dr. Jeff Martin 1 Staff Senate Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Blackmon, Chris CBLACKM 5907 656-1016 Landscape Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Din McEntire 1	Staff Senate Area14-L	STUD AFFAIRS	Hawthorne, Reginald	REGINAH	4077	656-7003	107 Clemson House	2009	R. Randy Rice	1
Staff Senate Area14-L STUD AFFAIRS Pope, Susan SC 4015 656-6673 Fike Recreation Center 2011 Mark Ferguson 2 Staff Senate Area15-L RESEARCH Owens, Cindy COWNS 5710 646-8454 Apparel Research, Pendleton 2009 Patricia Watkins 2 Staff Senate Area15-L RESEARCH Ventura, Marlene VENTURA 5704 656-0118 Office of Research, & Compliance 2011 Tracy Arwood 2 Staff Senate Area16-L ADVANCEMENT Huff, James HUFF3 5604 656-4231 110 Daniel Drive 2010 Larissa Kelly 1 Staff Senate Area16-L ADVANCEMENT Wright, Mandy WRIGHTA 5673 656-4629 100 Madren Center Drive 2010 Dr. Jeff Martin 1 Staff Senate Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Blackmon, Chris CBLACKM 5907 656-1016 Landscape Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Din McEntire 1	Staff Senate Area14-L	STUD AFFAIRS	Hawthorne, Pam	HOLLANP	4065	656-5834	806 University Union	2011	Kathi Shivar	1
Staff_Senate_Area15-L RESEARCH Owens, Cindy COWNS 5710 646-8454 Apparel Research, Pendleton 2009 Patricia Watkins 2 Staff_Senate_Area15-L RESEARCH Ventura, Marlene VENTURA 5704 656-0118 Office of Research & Compliance 2011 Tracy Arwood 2 Staff_Senate_Area16-L ADVANCEMENT Huff, James HUFF3 5604 656-4231 110 Daniel Drive 2010 Larissa Kelly 1 Staff_Senate_Area16-L ADVANCEMENT Wright, Mandy WRIGHTA 5673 656-4629 100 Madren Center Drive 2010 Dr. Jeff Martin 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Blackmon, Chris CBLACKM 5907 656-1016 Landscape Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Eric Martin 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Boice, Kathy BKATHY 5952 656-4577 Room 109, Gentry Hall 2010 John McEntire 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Gantt, Evelyn EGANTT 5903 261-6262 Building Services, Klugh Avenue 2009 Joseph P. Rogers 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Gilstrap, Michael GILSTRM 5906 656-0242 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 James E. Gilstrap 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Hughs, Bill WSHUGHE 5906 656-088 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2011 Bob Wells 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Hughs, Bill HURST2 5906 656-6107 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Mike Smith 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES White, Samuel SAMULW 5903 656-6105 Building Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Thomas W. Jones 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Crawford, Lynn CRAWFOS 5365 656-2808 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2011 Mike Nebesky 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Gideon, Ellen EGIDEON 5365 656-4035 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2009 Mike Nebesky 1	Staff Senate Area14-L	STUD AFFAIRS	Pope, Susan	SC	4015	656-6673	Fike Recreation Center	2011	Mark Ferguson	2
Staff_Senate_Area16-L ADVANCEMENT Huff, James HUFF3 5604 656-4231 110 Daniel Drive 2010 Larissa Kelly 1 Staff_Senate_Area16-L ADVANCEMENT Wright, Mandy WRIGHTA 5673 656-4629 100 Madren Center Drive 2010 Dr. Jeff Martin 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Blackmon, Chris CBLACKM 5907 656-1016 Landscape Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Eric Martin 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Boice, Kathy BKATHY 5952 656-4577 Room 109, Gentry Hall 2010 John McEntire 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Gantt, Evelyn EGANTT 5903 261-6262 Building Services, Klugh Avenue 2009 Joseph P. Rogers 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Gilstrap, Michael GILSTRM 5906 656-0242 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 James E. Gilstrap 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Hughes, Bill WSHUGHE 5906 656-0688 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2011 Bob Wells 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Hurst, Bill HURST2 5906 656-1017 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Mike Smith 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES White, Samuel SAMULW 5903 656-6105 Building Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Thomas W. Jones 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Crawford, Lynn CRAWFO5 5365 656-2808 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2011 Mike Nebesky 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Gideon, Ellen EGIDEON 5365 656-4035 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2009 Mike Nebesky 1	Staff Senate Area15-L	RESEARCH	Owens, Cindy	COWNS	5710	646-8454	Apparel Research, Pendleton	2009		2
Staff_Senate_Area16-L ADVANCEMENT Wright, Mandy WRIGHTA 5673 656-4629 100 Madren Center Drive 2010 Dr. Jeff Martin 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Blackmon, Chris CBLACKM 5907 656-1016 Landscape Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Eric Martin 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Boice, Kathy BKATHY 5952 656-4577 Room 109, Gentry Hall 2010 John McEntire 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Gantt, Evelyn EGANTT 5903 261-6262 Building Services, Klugh Avenue 2009 Joseph P. Rogers 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Gilstrap, Michael GILSTRM 5906 656-0242 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 James E. Gilstrap 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Hughes, Bill WSHUGHE 5906 656-0688 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2011 Bob Wells 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Hurst, Bill HURST2 5906 656-1107 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Mike Smith 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES White, Samuel SAMULW 5903 656-6105 Building Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Thomas W. Jones 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Crawford, Lynn CRAWFO5 5365 656-2808 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2011 Mike Nebesky 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Gideon, Ellen EGIDEON 5365 656-4035 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2009 Mike Nebesky 1	Staff Senate Area15-L	RESEARCH	Ventura, Marlene	VENTURA	5704	656-0118	Office of Research & Compliance	2011	Tracy Arwood	2
Staff Senate Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Blackmon, Chris CBLACKM 5907 656-1016 Landscape Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Eric Martin 1 Staff Senate Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Boice, Kathy BKATHY 5952 656-4577 Room 109, Gentry Hall 2010 John McEntire 1 Staff Senate Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Gantt, Evelyn EGANTT 5903 261-6262 Building Services, Klugh Avenue 2009 Joseph P. Rogers 1 Staff Senate Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Gilstrap, Michael GILSTRM 5906 656-0242 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 James E. Gilstrap 1 Staff Senate Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Hughes, Bill WSHUGHE 5906 656-0688 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2011 Bob Wells 1 Staff Senate Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Hurst, Bill HURST2 5906 656-1107 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Mike Smith 1 Staff Senate Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES White, Samuel SAMULW 5903 656-6105 Building Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Thomas W. Jones 1 Staff Senate Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Crawford, Lynn CRAWFO5 5365 656-2808 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2011 Mike Nebesky 1 Staff Senate Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Gideon, Ellen EGIDEON 5365 656-4035 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2009 Mike Nebesky 1	Staff Senate Area16-L	ADVANCEMENT	Huff, James	HUFF3	5604	656-4231	110 Daniel Drive	2010	Larissa Kelly	1
Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Boice, Kathy BKATHY 5952 656-4577 Room 109, Gentry Hall 2010 John McEntire 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Gantt, Evelyn EGANTT 5903 261-6262 Building Services, Klugh Avenue 2009 Joseph P. Rogers 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Gilstrap, Michael GILSTRM 5906 656-0242 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 James E. Gilstrap 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Hughes, Bill WSHUGHE 5906 656-0688 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2011 Bob Wells 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Hurst, Bill HURST2 5906 656-1107 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Mike Smith 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES White, Samuel SAMULW 5903 656-6105 Building Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Thomas W. Jones 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Crawford, Lynn CRAWFO5 5365 656-2808 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2011 Mike Nebesky 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Gideon, Ellen EGIDEON 5365 656-4035 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2009 Mike Nebesky 1	Staff Senate Area16-L	ADVANCEMENT	Wright, Mandy	WRIGHTA	5673	656-4629	100 Madren Center Drive	2010	Dr. Jeff Martin	1
Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Gantt, Evelyn EGANTT 5903 261-6262 Building Services, Klugh Avenue 2009 Joseph P. Rogers 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Gilstrap, Michael GILSTRM 5906 656-0242 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 James E. Gilstrap 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Hughes, Bill WSHUGHE 5906 656-0688 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2011 Bob Wells 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Hurst, Bill HURST2 5906 656-1107 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Mike Smith 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES White, Samuel SAMULW 5903 656-6105 Building Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Thomas W. Jones 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Crawford, Lynn CRAWFO5 5365 656-2808 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2011 Mike Nebesky 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Gideon, Ellen EGIDEON 5365 656-4035 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2009 Mike Nebesky 1	Staff Senate Area17-L	UNIV FACILITIES	Blackmon, Chris	CBLACKM	5907	656-1016	Landscape Services, Klugh Avenue	2010	Eric Martin	1
Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Gantt, Evelyn EGANTT 5903 261-6262 Building Services, Klugh Avenue 2009 Joseph P. Rogers 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Gilstrap, Michael GILSTRM 5906 656-0242 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 James E. Gilstrap 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Hughes, Bill WSHUGHE 5906 656-0688 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2011 Bob Wells 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Hurst, Bill HURST2 5906 656-1107 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Mike Smith 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES White, Samuel SAMULW 5903 656-6105 Building Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Thomas W. Jones 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Crawford, Lynn CRAWFO5 5365 656-2808 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2011 Mike Nebesky 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Gideon, Ellen EGIDEON 5365 656-4035 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2009 Mike Nebesky 1	Staff_Senate Area17-L	UNIV FACILITIES	Boice, Kathy	BKATHY	5952	656-4577	Room 109, Gentry Hall	2010	John McEntire	1
Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Gilstrap, Michael GILSTRM 5906 656-0242 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 James E. Gilstrap 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Hughes, Bill WSHUGHE 5906 656-0688 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2011 Bob Wells 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Hurst, Bill HURST2 5906 656-1107 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Mike Smith 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES White, Samuel SAMULW 5903 656-6105 Building Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Thomas W. Jones 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Crawford, Lynn CRAWFO5 5365 656-2808 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2011 Mike Nebesky 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Gideon, Ellen EGIDEON 5365 656-4035 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2009 Mike Nebesky 1	Staff Senate Area17-L									1
Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Hughes, Bill WSHUGHE 5906 656-0688 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2011 Bob Wells 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Hurst, Bill HURST2 5906 656-1107 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Mike Smith 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES White, Samuel SAMULW 5903 656-6105 Building Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Thomas W. Jones 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Crawford, Lynn CRAWFO5 5365 656-2808 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2011 Mike Nebesky 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Gideon, Ellen EGIDEON 5365 656-4035 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2009 Mike Nebesky 1										1
Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES Hurst, Bill HURST2 5906 656-1107 Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Mike Smith 1 Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES White, Samuel SAMULW 5903 656-6105 Building Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Thomas W. Jones 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Crawford, Lynn CRAWFO5 5365 656-2808 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2011 Mike Nebesky 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Gideon, Ellen EGIDEON 5365 656-4035 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2009 Mike Nebesky 1							Maintenance Services, Klugh Avenue		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1
Staff_Senate_Area17-L UNIV FACILITIES White, Samuel SAMULW 5903 656-6105 Building Services, Klugh Avenue 2010 Thomas W. Jones 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Crawford, Lynn CRAWFO5 5365 656-2808 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2011 Mike Nebesky 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Gideon, Ellen EGIDEON 5365 656-4035 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2009 Mike Nebesky 1			-				-			
Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Crawford, Lynn CRAWFO5 5365 656-2808 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2011 Mike Nebesky 1 Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Gideon, Ellen EGIDEON 5365 656-4035 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2009 Mike Nebesky 1							-			
Staff_Senate_Area18-L FINANCIAL AFF Gideon, Ellen EGIDEON 5365 656-4035 Procurement / Adm Srv Bldg 2009 Mike Nebesky 1										1
									-	
PORT DURAN ATORIO E PRANCIAL ATT ISUII, JUI IODILL 3337 030-3332 FILIRAI RESOURCES / AUTHII 517 DIUG 2011 MICROLLE PIEKULOWSKI I	Staff Senate Area18-L	FINANCIAL AFF	Isbill, Jon	ISBILL	5337	656-3352	Human Resources / Admin Srv Bldg	2011	Michelle Piekutowski	1

Staff Senate Roster 2008-2009

CSS Meeting 5/13/08

Attachment B - 2 of 2